UCC 0183 11S

From: McHenry, Monica Response to UCC 0177 11S

Sent:  Monday, May 16, 2011 3:29 PM
To: Morales, Jeanette F

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission: Campus Group Responses to UCC 0177 118 (Electronic
Dissertation and Thesis Requirement) - Certification Needed

Faculty senate just replied to me and is fine with it. m.

From: Univ Coordinating Commission [mailto:UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU] On Behalf
Of Morales, Jeanette F

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 12:47 PM

To: UC-COORD-COMMISSION@LISTSERV.UH.EDU

Subject: University Coordinating Commission: Campus Group Responses to UCC 0177 11S (Electronic
Dissertation and Thesis Requirement) - Certification Needed

Dear UCC Members:

Please find enclosed UCC 0182 11S regarding the SGA response to UCC 0177 11S: Electronic
Dissertation and Thesis Requirement. I've also enclosed the GPSC's proposed electronic dissertation
and thesis requirement policy for your reference. The SGA response to UCC 0177 1185 was positive:
there were no dissenting or other opinions received from other campus groups.

The final step is that UCC 0177 11S will need certifcation. So please take time to review these responses
and inform UCC Chair Monica McHenry by May 19 (Friday) whether to certify this item or not. Thank you
for taking time out of your busy schedules to help in this important task. it is appreciated.

Notes: Campus Groups that did not respond to UCC 0177 118: Faculty Senate, Research Council, and
Deans/Associate Deans Councils.

Regards,
Jeanette

Jeanette . Morales

Assistant Director

Office of Academic Program Management . : S
Division of Academic Affairs e e e
University of Houston

A Carnegie-Designated Tier One Research University

Cougar Alumna '98

Ezekiel Cullen Building, #109

Houston, TX. 77204-2035

(713)743-0919

{713)743-0717 - fax

imorales@uh.edu

"Wisdow beging inowonder." - Socrates

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and attachments are intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. University policy restricis the dissemination of certain data and any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original message.
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